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Mrs Diana Mompoloki

Senior Manager- Strategic Development
Council of the Isles of Scilly

Garrison Lane

St Marys

ISLES OF SCILLY TR21 OJD

9™ June 2014

Dear Mrs Mompoloki
RE - WELL CROSS YARD, P/14/009 & P/14/010LBC

Thank you for your letter of 30" May 2014.

We write in to object to the removal of the conditions 5,9, 17 and 18 from P/14/009 and 4 from LBC
P/14/010, for the reasons given in the approval. We trust the council will robustly oppose these
removals, to ensure strict planning compliance.

We are concerned that the developer has already breached condition C11, and enclose am copy of
our letter to Andrew King, Planning Administrator.

Yours sincerely

R T JACKMAN (Chief Executive)
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Andrew King

Planning Administrator
Council of the Isles of Scilly
Garrison Lane

St Marys

ISLES OF SCILLY TR21 OJD

9™ june 2014

Dear Mr King

RE - WELL CROSS YARD, P/14/009 & P/14/010LBC

Further to our concerns with regard to the development at the above site, it would appear that
works have in fact been carried out. Substantial pointing of the West party wall has taken place, in
which cement has been used, and not lime based mortar, as in condition C11. It would appear that
this work has been carried out prior to any Part Wall Agreement, and in breach of condition C11. We
should be grateful if you will take the relevant action against the developer, and ensure that no
further planning breaches take place.
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